
  

Michael E. Kenneally 
Partner 
+1.202.739.5893 
michael.kenneally@morganlewis.com   

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 

1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC  20004  +1.202.739.3000 

United States  +1.202.739.3001 

 

July 17, 2025 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE  
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: M & K Emp. Sols., LLC v. Trs. of the IAM Nat’l Pension Fund, 
No. 23-1209 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The Court granted the petition for a writ of certiorari in this case on June 30, 
2025.  Under the Court’s rules, petitioners’ brief and the joint appendix are cur-
rently due on August 14, 2025, and respondents’ brief is due September 15, 2025. 

Because of scheduling conflicts created by ongoing litigation matters and the 
need for coordination among petitioners and their counsel, the parties request 
14-day extensions of time to file petitioners’ brief and joint appendix and re-
spondents’ brief. 

In accordance with Rule 30.4 and subject to the Court’s approval, the parties 
propose the following briefing schedule:  

Petitioners’ brief and joint appendix: August 28, 2025 
Respondents’ brief:    October 14, 2025 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Michael E. Kenneally    
MICHAEL E. KENNEALLY 
 
 

 

cc: John E. Roberts, Counsel for Respondents 


